
Craig McKune <craigm@amabhungane.org>

media query: the Guptas.

Van Niekerk, Oloff <oloff.vanniekerk@kpmg.co.za> Thu, Jun 29, 2017 at 7:28 AM
To: Craig McKune <craigm@amabhungane.org>
Cc: "Sibiya, Nqubeko" <Nqubeko.Sibiya@kpmg.co.za>, "Wessels, Jacques" <Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za>,
"Louw, Steven" <Steven.Louw@kpmg.co.za>

Dear	Mr	Mckune,

the	audit	partner,	Mr	Jacques	Wessels,	at	that	6me	wanted	to	know	whether	the	client	was	going	to
respond	to	the	allega6ons	in	the	media	and	what	the	response	was	going	to	be.	It	was	certainly	not	to
solicit	PR	advice	or	to	seek	to	share	a	media	strategy	as	alluded	to	in	your	mail.

Kind	regards,

Oloff	van	Niekerk

From:	Craig	McKune	[mailto:craigm@amabhungane.org]
Sent:	28	June	2017	6:26	PM
To:	Van	Niekerk,	Oloff	<oloff.vanniekerk@kpmg.co.za>
Cc:	Sibiya,	Nqubeko	<Nqubeko.Sibiya@kpmg.co.za>;	Wessels,	Jacques
<Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za>;	Louw,	Steven	<Steven.Louw@kpmg.co.za>
Subject:	Re:	FW:	media	query:	the	Guptas.

Thank you very much Mr van Niekerk.

I just want to be sure, are you also responding to both my original and follow-up emails?

This was the follow up:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Craig McKune <craigm@amabhungane.org>
Date: Tue, Jun 27, 2017 at 4:50 PM
Subject: Re: media query: the Guptas.
To: Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za
Cc: Nqubeko.sibiya@kpmg.co.za, Stefaans Brümmer <stefaansb@amabhungane.org>, Sam Sole
<sams@amabhungane.org>

Dear Mr Wessels and Mr Sibiya,

I apologise for the follow-up email, however we also intend to quote the following email:

From: "Wessels, Jacques" <Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za>
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Date: 17 March 2016 at 6:51:33 AM SAST
To: Ronica Ragavan <ronica@oakbay.co.za>
Subject: Negative Media
The past week has been a blood bath and does not bode well.
Not sure if there is a response or strategy to the current media spike around 3
different ministers/deputy ministers or ex MP’s who have made statements that Family offered them
jobs.
One also linked the offer to a financial favour.
Not sure if the family will be called to ANC or Parliament to discuss/explain??

It seems inappropriate for an auditor to solicit PR advice from its client and/or seek to share a media
strategy when the client is embroiled in a public corruption scandal.

Please comment, and explain if you disagree.

Best,

Craig McKune

amaBhungane Centre for Investigative Journalism
+27 71 493 6741

Skype: craigpatrik

Twitter: @CraigMcKune

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 1:57 PM, Van Niekerk, Oloff <oloff.vanniekerk@kpmg.co.za> wrote:

Dear	Sir,

Your	e-mail	as	addressed	to	our	Mr	Wessels	and	Mr	Sibiya	refers.	I	wish	to	respond	as	follows:

- Due	to	confiden6ality	constraints	between	auditors	and	their	clients	we	cannot	respond	to	your
ques6ons	and	request	that	you	direct	the	same	to	our	former	client;

- It	is	not	unusual	for	partners	to	a\end	client	related	events.	In	this	case	the	wedding	a\endance
was	approved	by	our	Risk	Management	and	the	accommoda6on	costs	were	borne	by	KPMG.	We	are
sa6sfied	that	at	no	stage	was	our	independence	impaired;

- We	stand	by	our	work	done	and	audit	opinions	issued.

Yours	faithfully,

Oloff van Niekerk

Director, Legal and Compliance
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1 Albany Road

Parktown

2193

Mobile:   +27 82 090 5573

oloff.vanniekerk@kpmg.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

KPMG is rated AAA (equating to a Level 2 contributor) in terms of Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment

 

From:	Craig	McKune	[mailto:craigm@amabhungane.org]
Sent:	27	June	2017	04:33	PM
To:	Wessels,	Jacques	<Jacques.Wessels@kpmg.co.za>
Cc:	Sibiya,	Nqubeko	<Nqubeko.Sibiya@kpmg.co.za>;	Stefaans	Brümmer
<stefaansb@amabhungane.org>;	Sam	Sole	<sams@amabhungane.org>
Subject:	media	query:	the	Guptas.

Dear Mr. Wessels and Mr. Sibiya

I am a journalist with the amaBhungane Centre for Investigative Journalism.  We intend to publish a
series of reports on how the Free State provincial government’s money, which was supposed to be used
on the Vrede dairy project, was instead routed to Dubai and, in part, used to reimburse USD3,333,400 (or
R30m) of expenses related to the Sun City wedding of the Guptas’ niece.

After the Free State’s money was diverted to Dubai, it was repatriated to South Africa via payment of an
itemized invoice of wedding expenses submitted by Linkway Trading (Pty) Limited – a company that was
audited by you – to a UAE company beneficially owned by the Guptas, Accurate Investments Limited. 
This invoice, inter alia, was attached to email correspondence sent to KPMG.

KPMG’s correspondence with the Guptas’ employees, along with Linkway’s audited financial statements
for the year ending 28 February 2014 (which were certified by you), indicate that, despite Accurate being
beneficially owned by the Guptas, this was not reported as a related-party transaction.  We intend to
report that auditors’ additional scrutiny of related-party transaction is designed to prevent self-dealing on
non-market terms – one effect of which could be to artificially manipulate one’s income to evade taxes.

Furthermore, and along those lines, KPMG permitted this income from Accurate to be offset against
Linkway’s purported “cost of sales”, meaning that the wedding was effectively accounted for as Linkway’s
business expense despite the fact (to quote an email to you from your associate, Rone Alex) “these costs
are most probably not in the production of Linkway’s income”.
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In sum, we intend to report that the wedding was not only largely paid for with the Free State
government’s money, the Guptas paid no income tax on the funds used to pay for the wedding as it was a
purported business expense.  Linkway’s ordinary tax rate, as noted in Linkway’s 2014 audited financial
statements, is 28%.

We also intend to report that four KPMG partners, including you and then-CEO Moses Kgosana, attended
the wedding, and that this raises questions about your independence as auditors.  Mr. Kgosana’s
correspondence with Atul Gupta in which Mr. Kgosana refers to the wedding as “the event of the
millennium” also raises questions in respect of KPMG’s independence.

Also, in general terms, we intend to report that 1) auditors have a duty to report suspicious transactions to
the FIC and 2) the mere use of US correspondent banks (the payments in respect of this invoice were
made in dollars) may be sufficient for the United States to claim criminal jurisdiction in respect of its
Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and anti-money laundering laws.

We welcome any comments you may have on the foregoing.

In addition, we have the following requests/questions:

- In light of the Guptas’ beneficial ownership of both entities, why wasn’t Accurate Investments Limited
considered to be a related party in Linkway’s audited financial statements?

- What legitimate basis did KPMG have for believing that a purportedly unrelated third party in Dubai
would pick up a R30m wedding bill for the Guptas?

- Did Linkway produce any income that was not from related parties?

- Why did KPMG allow Linkway to offset its income from Accurate against wedding expenses, if, as
described by Ms. Alex, “these costs are most probably not in the production of Linkway’s income”?

- Our records also indicate that Linkway received another R6m in “consulting fees” from Accurate on 25
February 2014.  We, however, find no evidence of this income in Linkway’s audited financial statements
dated as of 28 February 2014.  Please explain.

- Did you ultimately allow Linkway to write off approximately R6.9m of unreimbursed wedding expenses
as unrecovered cost of sales?

- Did KPMG report this transaction to the FIC?

- Has KPMG self-reported any transactions in respect of the Guptas to US authorities?

- Was it appropriate for you, a guest of the Guptas at the wedding, to certify Linkway’s audited financial
statements as an independent auditor, especially in light of the clear materiality of the wedding expenses
to Linkway’s claimed income and expenses?

Please send us any comments and/or answers to our questions by no later than noon, Thursday, June
29.

Best,

Craig McKune

amaBhungane Centre for Investigative Journalism
+27 71 493 6741

Skype: craigpatrik

Twitter: @CraigMcKune
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The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you have received this
communication in error, please address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the original
sender, then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail are subject to the terms and
conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other
information in this e-mail and any attachments that do not relate to the official business of the firm are
neither given nor endorsed by it.

KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mail communications are secure or error-free, as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.

This email is being sent out by KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International") on behalf of the
local KPMG member firm providing services to you. KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG
International") is a Swiss entity that serves as a coordinating entity for a network of independent firms
operating under the KPMG name. KPMG International provides no services to clients. Each member firm
of KPMG International is a legally distinct and separate entity and each describes itself as such.
Information about the structure and jurisdiction of your local KPMG member firm can be obtained from
your KPMG representative.

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail message has been swept by AntiVirus software.
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distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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